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May 06, 2003

MEMO TO: Florida Department of State FROM: Mary A. Harrison
Division of Corporations

Re: Mary A. Harrison Insurance Agency, Inc.
Tax ID #59-2815674

My accountant recently advised me to check on my uniform business report
filing as it did not appear that I had issued a check to accompany the
form this year. I called the Department of State and was told that my
corperation had been dissolved by the state in the year 2000.

When I asked for the address they had on file, it was still listed as
3446 Forest Hill Blvd, West Palm Beach, FL. I had in fact moved to a
different location late in the fall of 1999. Apparently the form did
not get to me because of the old address and, of course, was never sent
again subsequent to that as the state had dissolved the corporation.

I updated my address record by phone on 4/25/03 and am asking that you
waive the reinstatement fee due to incorrect address. I am submitting
$600 with this letter to pay the back annual fees as well as the one
due this year.

I trust this brings me back intoc existence (!), but please let me know
if you need anything further from me.

Thank you, .




